Dear Jim, undatzd 1996 not .s-ince. Criminal 7/7/16 followed by something new, bottom
cicandng up a vit I found thise not new, undated notes probably dating to the
tims wa recajves thowe feu tapeve from Criminal.
Canale to Shapiro 11/1/68 - this is the only lctter of this sprt we have, But
4prsz, Texeira lopes is hardély the only witnesa, (minitrial, 1list witnesses,etc.)

Transcript p. 13 = IJ hag besn dcaling with thesc files back to 1070 and vegine
ning again toward the end or in the last half of 1975 -~ four times according to
Crewdson,

If the szeond aote is accurate it means that the O0-R's whitewash is the
rifth coat,

The Press-Scimitag story of the 30th 1'll be iending you reports that the
Shaeen gung, then him plus 2, were going to examine Bubba's files,

™ »

Tid: meons thet when they finish tuey'li know asbout every lab report not given
us from the varicus specimens of which 1 think we do have more or less of a list.

. t
431 t there s 1list of evidence?

Suoba Ll avcus 9 cartons but not a single lab roporte

loday's mail early- vith twi Yerry tapes I'll start to listen to until my
guests come.

Besgt,



